

Contact

9792559426 (Mobile)
jennifernedbalek@yahoo.com

www.linkedin.com/in/jennifer-nedbalek-68526b19 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Curriculum Design
Lesson Planning
Teaching

Languages

German
Sign Language
Spanish (Elementary)
Dutch
French

Certifications

Duolingo French Fluency: Elementary (Estimated)
Understanding AXIS 2.0
Duolingo German Fluency: Beginner (Estimated)
Makeup Artists
Duolingo Certified Educator

Jennifer Nedbalek

5th Grade Special Education Teacher
College Station-Bryan Area

Summary

I have worked with children for almost 20 years. I have worked in a church nursery, in five different day-cares, as a substitute teacher in two different districts, a school bus driver, and as an Educational Program assistant at the Children's Museum of the Brazos Valley. Due to this, I have learned many aspects of different area of learning needs and have a desire to work in the management of education.

In working with children on a daily basis, not only did I learn the needs of the children, but also learn face-to-face interactions with people and how to work spontaneously, being asked to step into different classrooms and be able to handle whatever the day has in store.

I am currently working to build my language skills to be able to communicate with customers in a variety of languages.

Experience

Bryan ISD

4 years 2 months

5th Grade Special Education Teacher

August 2021 - Present (10 months)

Bryan, TX

School Bus Driver

October 2019 - Present (2 years 8 months)

Bryan, TX, United States

Substitute Teacher

April 2018 - Present (4 years 2 months)

Bryan, Texas

Filling in for teachers when they are absent, creating a seamless transition for students on a day to day basis in a variety of subjects including Math, English, Social Studies, Science, Fine Arts, Athletics and more

Tutor

September 2020 - December 2020 (4 months)

Bryan, tx

I was tutor for elementary students (grades 1-4).

Temporary Transportation Call Center Representative

August 2019 - September 2019 (2 months)

Bryan/College Station, Texas Area

call center representative for the transportation department. Takes calls and routes them to the correct department. Provide bus schedules to parents as well as helping parents to register students for transportation through the website or referring them to their child's school for registration

Younique Products

Yellow Status Presenter

April 2020 - Present (2 years 2 months)

Pampered Chef

Independent Consultant

March 2020 - Present (2 years 3 months)

Instacart

Personal Shopper

December 2019 - Present (2 years 6 months)

Scentsy, Inc. (Corporate Office)

Lead Consultant

February 2019 - Present (3 years 4 months)

College Station ISD

Substitute Teacher

November 2012 - Present (9 years 7 months)

College Station, Texas

Filling in for teachers when they are absent, creating a seamless transition for students on a day to day basis in a variety of subjects including Math, English, Social Studies, Science, Fine Arts, Athletics and more

Harmony Public Schools - Texas

Substitute Teacher

October 2017 - Present (4 years 8 months)

Bryan/College Station, Texas Area

Filling in for teachers when they are absent, creating a seamless transition for students on a day to day basis in a variety of subjects including Math, English, Social Studies, Science, Fine Arts, Athletics and more

Jenn's Monograms & More

Small Business Owner

September 2017 - Present (4 years 9 months)

Education, Travel & Culture

Local Coordinator

May 2017 - Present (5 years 1 month)

Placement for foreign exchange students within the community

Comfortably Living

Executive Administrative Assistant

June 2016 - Present (6 years)

Scheduling appointments with clients, following up with prospective clients as well as researching new opportunities for the continued growth within the community.

International Leadership of Texas

Substitute Teacher

April 2018 - May 2019 (1 year 2 months)

Bryan/College Station, Texas Area

Filled in for teachers when they were absent, created a seamless transition for students on a day to day basis in a variety of subjects including Math, English, Social Studies, Science, Fine Arts, Athletics and more

SkimaTalk, Inc

English Teacher

November 2016 - February 2017 (4 months)

Taught English classes online to English Language Learners

EF Education First

English Teacher

August 2016 - January 2017 (6 months)

Teaching English skills to students from varying abilities, from Elementary level all the way to Advanced level

EF English First

English Teacher

August 2016 - January 2017 (6 months)

Taught English classes online to English Language Learners

St. Joseph Educational System

Junior Pre-K teacher

August 2013 - August 2013 (1 month)

Bryan, Texas

created lesson plans, supervised children, and attended to their everyday, basic needs

Bullfrogs and Butterflies Childcare Center

Preschool Teacher

August 2011 - November 2012 (1 year 4 months)

College Station, Texas

created lesson plans, supervised children, and attended to their everyday, basic needs

Brazos Valley Kidz Academy

Preschool Teacher

February 2011 - July 2011 (6 months)

Bryan, Texas

created lesson plans, supervised children, and attended to their everyday, basic needs

Bryan ISD

Substitute Teacher

December 2007 - February 2011 (3 years 3 months)

Bryan, Texas

filled in for teachers who were out to create a seamless transition from day to day activities

Children's Museum of the Brazos Valley

9 months

Operations Supervisor

August 2010 - September 2010 (2 months)

Bryan/College Station, Texas Area

supervised staff, was in charge of interviewing and hiring staff, answered phones and input data logs

Educational Program Assistant

January 2010 - August 2010 (8 months)

answered phones, took admissions, scheduled birthday parties, scheduled tours for parents interested in buying memberships, scheduling school groups, helping to keep the everyday running of the museum in order

St Joseph Educational System

Substitute Teacher

August 2009 - May 2010 (10 months)

Bryan/College Station, Texas Area

filled in for teachers who were out to create a seamless transition from day to day activities

Southwood Learning Center

Assistant Teacher

October 2006 - January 2008 (1 year 4 months)

created lesson plans and assisted lead teacher in day to day activities

Brazos Valley Montessori

Preschool teacher

November 2005 - May 2006 (7 months)

Bryan, Texas

created lesson plans, supervised children, and attended to their everyday, basic needs

Hillcrest Baptist Church

Nursery Worker

April 2002 - December 2005 (3 years 9 months)

Bryan, Texas

watched children ages 8 weeks to 2 years during church service times, as well during other activities at the church

Education

A+ Texas Teachers

Alternative Teaching Certification, Special Education EC-12, Core Subjects EC-6, Core Subjects 4-8, English as a Second Language Supp · (2011 - 2020)

Western Governors University

Bachelor of Arts (B.A.), Education · (2007 - 2011)

Blinn College

AAS, Child Development · (2003 - 2006)

Blinn College

Associate of Arts (AA), General Studies · (2001 - 2003)

Bryan High School

High School Diploma, High School/Secondary Diplomas and
Certificates · (1997 - 2001)